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RILED 
By the City Council 

of th.s, CJ C:r 

At'ii 1 4

City Council 
Sacramento, California 

Honorable Members in Session: 

SUBJECT: Submission of the Preliminary Budget for Fiscal Year 1981-82 

SUMMARY  

The Preliminary Budget for the City of Sacramento for Fiscal Year 1981-82 is 
ready to be submitted to the City Council for consideration. 

BACKGROUND  

Traditionally the City Council directs the Preliminary Budget,be submitted to 
the Budget and Finance Committee for review and consideration prior to 
consideration by the City Council. 

RECOMMENDATION  

It is recommended that the City Council refer the Preliminary Budget to the 
Budget and Finance Committee for public hearings. 

Respectfully submitted, 



CITY OF SACRAMENTO

LORRAINE MAGANA 
CITY CLERK OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 

915 I STREET	 SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 95814 

CITY HALL ROOM 203	 TELEPHONE (916) 449.5426 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 

FROM:	 LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK 

SUBJECT: REFERRAL TO ITEM NO. 45, AGENDA OF APRIL 14, 1981 

DATE:	 APRIL 14, 1981 

Pursuant to Council action, the following subject matter is 
referred to your committee for hearing, report and recommendation: 

Submission of the Preliminary Budget for FY 1981-82. 

LM:sj 
cc: Councilperson Connelly, Chairman 

Hoeber 
Pope 
Thompson 

Budget Analyst, Assistant Manager's Office 
Jack Crist, Finance


